Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:06 PM

To: '‘Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov'

Cc: ‘Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov’; 'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov;; 'Jeffrey

Dvorin® ‘Adrienne Kerwin'; ‘Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov’; 'Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov,
‘Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov’; '‘Martin.Mack@ag.ny.gov’; ‘Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov;
‘Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov’ 'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov’; 'FOIL

Subject: What is the Status? -- CJA's May 16, 2018 letter/NOTICE: (1) disclosure of facts
warranting independent/outside counsel; special prosecutor; (2) FOIL/records request
Attachments: 5-30-18-Itr-to-underwood.pdf; 5-16-18-ltr-to-u nderwood-revised.pdf

TO: Attorney General Barbara Underwood

Attached is my follow-up letter to you of today’s date pertaining to my May 16, 2018 letter entitled:

“NOTICE: Corruption and Litigation Fraud by Former Attorney General Eric

Schneiderman and his Office — and Your Duty to Take Investigative and Remedial Action,
most immediately, in the Citizen-Taxpayer Action Center for Judicial Accountability, et al.
v. Cuomo,...Schneiderman, et al. (Albany Co. #5122-16; RJI #01-16-122174) and pursuant

to ‘The Public Trust Act’ (Penal Law §496: ‘Corrupting the government’)”.

The original is being priority mailed to you, with all enclosures — and will include the corrected May 16, 2018 letter
(herein also attached) and its further enclosures, which | did not subsequently mail.

Everything is posted on CJA’s website — and accessible from the webpages | created for my May 16, 2018 letter and this
follow-up letter. Unfortunately, CIA’s website is currently out-of-service. It should be back up either tomorrow or
Friday — and | will notify you when it is. Fortunately, your office has ALL the original lawsuit files from which verification
of the state of the record in CJA’s above-entitled second citizen-taxpayer action can be readily verified — and your

obligations with respect thereto.

| am available to assist you and would welcome the opportunity to meet with you personally to answer your questions
about the EVIDENCE that is before you — and to do so under oath.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200
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